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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
The following have been added by full text:  
 
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS RFI # 2 

 
 

Questions & Answers 
RFI # II 

MeS TMC Sollicitation 
W917PM-09-R-0010 

 
 
Q.1. Clarify dimension of the TMC as listed in Amendment 001.  
 
A.1.  

� The dimensions listed in Amendment 001 should read 135 ft x 72 ft [41 m x 22 m]. 
� The total MINIMUM net square area for the rooms included in the facility (as listed in Table 1 

of Section 01010) is 5,785 sf (537.41 sm). 
� The total MINIMUM gross square area is approximately 9,748 sf [862.72 sm].  Gross area 

includes factors such as circulation spaces, mechanical spaces, wall/partition thickness, and 
half areas (for example, exterior canopy). 

 
 
Q.2. For the purpose of calculating water and sewer needs, what is the number of personnel and patients 
that will use the facility on a daily basis? 
 
A.2. 

� The clinic is expected to service 60 – 100 patients daily for outpatient exams and procedures.   
 

 
Q.3. What are the specifications for dental chairs? 
 
A.3. 

� Dental chairs will be of motorized, hydraulic, self-adjusting type.  Provision of dental chairs is 
not a requirement of this solicitation.  However, each of the two dental exam areas must be 
equipped with water and compressed air capabilities for dental procedure purposes.  Each 
space will be required to have its own water and compressed air/suction supply station.  
Drainage shall also be properly designed for this space. 

 
 
Q.4. Shall a new well house be dug or shall the water come from the existing well house?   
 
A.4. 

� The contractor may assume water source provided through the existing well house. 
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Q.5. Shall the water needed for the TMC be connected to the existing well house or the existing water 
network and the pressure adjusted at the TMC to prevent water hammer. 
 
A.5. 

� Connect to the existing water network.  Attachment A-3 shows location of the overhead 
electric, sewer, and water lines in proximity to the TMC site.  Contractor shall design the 
system to achieve needed water pressure within the building while preventing water hammer. 

 
 
Q.6. Shall the TMC electrical power be connected to the existing power grid or to the new generator in 
the power plant? 
 
A.6. 

� Contractor shall propose a cost for connecting to the existing power grid.   As an option item, 
the contractor shall estimate cost for a new generator in the existing power plant and 
connection to it. 

 
 
Q.7. Is lead needed for the X-ray room?  
 
A.7. 

� The X-ray Consultation Room shall be used for consultation and viewing of x-ray scans.  X-
rays will be taken at the main hospital.  The room shall be equipped with a sink and hot and 
cold water (as described for Exam rooms). 

 
 

Q.8. Drawing #A2 does not show dimensions for the vehicle parking, roadway, and sidewalks.  What are 
these dimensions and distances? 
 
A.8. 

� This is a design-build contract.  The contractor is expected to design and construct the 
questioned dimensions according to the SOW, Technical Specifications, and International 
Standards listed in the solicitation.   The approximate net dimension of the concept drawing is 
135ft x 72ft (41m x 22m).  The winning contractor will be required to master plan the best 
location of the TMC in the general immediate area illustrated on drawing Sheet A-2.  
Additionally, parking for 8 vehicles is required, with the building and parking space sited close 
to the street as illustrated on drawing Sheet A-2. 

 
 

Q.9. The approximate dimension of the concept design included in Amendment 001 is listed as 135m x 
72m.  Is this a mistake? 
 
A.9. 

� The approximate dimension should read 135 ft x 72 ft (about 41m x 22m). 
 

 
Q.10. Line item 000306 mentions a Hospital Addition.  Is this a mistake? 
 
A.10. 

� The corrected bid schedule is included in this amendment. 
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Q.11. Will the Clinic hold all requirements mentioned in UFC 4-510-01 or we should stick to what is 
written in 01010? 
 
A.11 

� Contractor shall follow requirements of the 01010 and 01015.  The UFC 4-510-01 is added to 
provide additional information regarding medical facility requirements. 

 
 

Q.12. Based on Appendix A, truss for roof is wood, but scope didn’t mention any think, so should we 
take wood roof truss or steel roof truss? 
 
A.12. 

� Appendix A is an aid provided to the contractor to minimize design time for typical 
construction details.  For the purposes of this facility, wood is not an acceptable material for 
the roof truss system.  See section 01015 for acceptable roof structure material. 

 
 

Q.13. What is the voltage distribution system for the connection, underground or over head line? 
 
A.13. 

� Overhead lines 
 
 
Q.14. In section 01015 paragraph 3.13.3, it is written “Ceilings shall be exposed concrete painted with 2 
coats of flat white, with less than .06% lead by weight.”  But paragraph 4.12 mentions an HVAC system.  
If there is an HVAC system, are we to assume use of a suspension ceiling? 
 
A.14. 

� In spaces where a suspension ceiling is not required (such as the janitor’s closet and latrines) 
ceilings shall be painted.  Where the contractor designs the use of suspension ceilings, a 
painted ceiling is not required. 

  
 
  
 
 
SECTION 00010 - SOLICITATION CONTRACT FORM  
         
                The required response date/time has changed from 02-Dec-2008 05:00 PM to 08-Dec-2008 05:00 PM. 
  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
 
        SECTION 00010 REVISED II 

SECTION 00010 
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PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
 

The Contractor shall provide a price for all items, including those labeled, “Optional Items.”  The 
Government will evaluate the Contractor’s entire proposal to determine which proposal represents the 
best value to the Government. 
 
No. Description Qty Unit Unit   Total Amount 
    Price 
 
Troop Medical Clinic (TMC) 
          (Clins 0001 – 0006) 
 
 
0001 Design & Survey 
 
000101   Design Cost 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000102   Surveys and Master Planning  1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000103   Geo Technical Requirements & Testing  1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000104   As Built Drawings & O & M Manuals 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
 
Sub-Total Design & Survey Costs only    $____________ 
   
 
 
0002 Mobilization & Demobilization 
 
000201   Mobilization 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000202   Demobilization 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
 
Sub-Total Mobilization & Demobilization only     $____________ 
 
 
 
0003  Site Development (Construction)  
 
000301  Grading 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000302  Water System 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000303  Sanitary Sewer System  1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
000304  Site Electrical Distribution System 1 LS XXX $____________ 
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000305 TMC Vehicle Parking, Roadway,  
and Sidewalks 1 LS XXX $____________ 

 
 
Sub-Total Site Development only    $____________ 
 
 
 
0004 Facilities Development (Construction)     
 
0004 Troop Medical Clinic (TMC) 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
 
 
Sub-Total - Facilities Development (Construction) only    $____________ 
 
 
0005 DBA Insurance 1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
 
TOTAL BASE ITEMS (0001 – 0005)    $____________ 
 
 
 
Project Options 
 
0006 Generators N+1 LS XXX $____________ 
 
 
Sub-Total – Project Options only     $____________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
TOTAL Proposal     $____________ 
(Total of all above costs – Base and all Options 0001 – 0006) 
 
 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE NOTES 
 
1. Offeror shall submit prices on all items. 
 
2. Only one contract for the entire schedule will be awarded under this solicitation.  This project will be 

awarded as a lump sum contract.  This Proposal Schedule is an accounting tool for allocating funds to 
applicable budget. 

 
3. Costs associated with this project shall include design and construction costs, site development, and 

utility installation.  
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4. DESIGN COSTS DEFINITION: Design costs shall consist of preparation of master planning and site 
designs, plans, design analysis, drawings, and specifications. 

 
5. NON-DESIGN COSTS DEFINITION: Non-design costs shall include the following:  initial site 

visits; field, topographic, property, boundary, utility, and right-of-way surveys; subsurface 
explorations and borings; feasibility, functional, and economic studies and other investigations; 
preparation or verification of as-built drawings; preparation of general and development criteria; 
preparation of general and feature design memoranda; services of consultants where not specifically 
applied to the preparation of working drawings or specifications; construction phase services; models, 
renderings, or photographs of completed designs; reproduction of designs for review purposes; and 
travel and per diem allowances in connection with the above excludable services. 

 
6. COST LIMITATION: The established design cost limitation for all Design Costs, as defined in 

paragraph 4, shall not exceed 6 percent of the total construction cost. 
 
7. SEPARATION OF WORK: All work for Design and Construction shall be included in all Proposal 

Items. 
 
8. EVALUATION OF OPTIONS: The award will be made to the offeror whose proposal represents the 

lowest price to the Government.  For pricing purposes the Government will evaluate both the Base 
Proposals and Option Proposals.  The Government is not obligated to exercise the options.   

 
9. EXERCISE OF OPTIONAL BID ITEMS: Optional bid items (if any) may, at the option of the 

Government, be added to the contract at any time within 180 calendar days after award of Base 
Proposal. 

 
10. ORDER of WORK:  The following order of work shall apply before start of optional bid items:  All 

base bid contract line items have priority.  
 
11. Period of performance is 365 calendar days from receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP) for the base.  

Liquidated damages are assessed at $1,976.00 per day for every day of delay past the period of 
performance of 365 days until contract completion for either the Base Items or the Optional Items 
whichever is applicable. 

 
 

-END OF SECTION- 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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